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.‘-‘ THE STATE EDUCATION DEPARTMENT | THE UNIVERSITY OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK [ ALBANY, NY 12234

TO: The Honorable the Members of the Board of Regents
FROM: Valerie Grey %

SUBJECT: State Education Departmenit October 2011 Fiscal Report
DATE: November 7, 2011

AUTHORIZATION(S):

Executive Summary

Issues for Approval

The October Fiscal Report is presented for your review, dlscussmn and
acceptance. There is no a plan adjustment report this month.

Reason(s) for Consideration

Update.

Proposed Handling

Review, discussion and acceptance.

Procedural History

The October Fiscal Report reflects actual expenditures through October 31, 2011
and projected expenditures through the lapse period ending June 30, 2012.

General Update

On November 3, 2011, PEF employees ratified the revised collective bargaining
contract which includes layoff protections. Therefore, the layoff notices that were sent
to 3,496 PEF employees statewide, including 13 at SED, have been rescinded. The
revised contract was reduced from five years to four years and exchanges a cash bonus
for the repayment of previously unpaid furlough days.



Account Update

The following accounts continue to have funding shortfalls:

¢ Tenured Teacher Hearing account - the program is now projected to have
a cumulative deficit of $9.0 million to $9.5 million on March 31, 2012.

 Assessment account - $8.0 million deficit being resolved through a
number of actions including eliminating and postponing exams and
various cost containment actions.

e Cultural Education Account — progress has been made; however, the
account continues to carry a large accumulated deficit due to declining
revenue.

Our Budget Coordination staff and | will continue to closely monitor the
Department’s accounts and ensure that required spending reductions are achieved.

Recommendation

I recommend that the Board of Regents accept the October 2011 State
Education Department Fiscal Report as presented.

Timetable for Implementation

N/A
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